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If the COVID-19 pandemic has taught the 
business community anything, it is that the 
way we work will never be the same. Work-
from-home is a new standard by which many 
companies and employees are measuring 
their futures. In that mix is hoteling – a 
process that allows employees, visitors, and 
guests to search for and reserve a workspace 
for a set period of time. 

There’s no doubt hoteling is a critical 
component of the agile workplaces of 
the future. Many companies were already 
considering its importance to future work 
well before the pandemic hit. 

In our A-to-Z Hoteling Guide, we outlined 
how employers can leverage hoteling 
for better productivity and employee 
engagement. On the surface, the process 
behind hotel desks seems simple – identify 
which workspaces are reservable, make it 
easy for employees to search for a reserve a 
desk, and oversee when the areas are used. 
Choosing the best hoteling software solution 
is much more complex. 

In this guide, we’ll share how to evaluate 
the myriad hoteling software platforms 
available to businesses of all sizes and types. 
You’ll learn how employee engagement, 
security, reporting, and other options drive 
your buying decision. As a bonus, we’re 
providing a detailed request-for-proposal 
(RFP) template you can modify and send to 
potential hoteling software vendors. 

One-Size-Fits-All is a Myth
Hoteling software solutions are as diverse as 

your workplace needs. Some provide basic desk 

designation options and rudimentary reservations. 

Others, like those offered by SpaceIQ, offer 

comprehensive functions to identify, manage, and 

measure the effectiveness of your unique hoteling 

needs. 

So, what kind of hoteling software do you need? 

Before starting your search, it’s important to 

determine what you want to accomplish with hotel 

desks. Are you looking for ways to accommodate 

employees under COVID-19 restrictions? Will 

a portion of your workforce move to hybrid 

schedules where they are on site part of the week? 

Are you planning to grow or consolidate your 

business? 

Start by asking these questions:

 · How many hotel desks will be available? 

 · Who will be able to reserve hotel desks? 

 · Is hoteling a short-term solution or long-term, 
agile strategy? 

 · Will employees self-manage reservations and 
cancelations? 

 · What workplace tech, such as an integrated 
workplace management system (IWMS), is 
currently in use? 

 · How much are you willing to spend on hoteling 
software?

A clear understanding of how and why hoteling 

will be a part of your agile workplace makes 

it easier to evaluate software vendors and, 

ultimately, land on a solution that meets your 

needs now and in the future.
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It’s important to determine what you 
want to accomplish with hotel desks
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Evaluating Hoteling Software 
Solutions
No hoteling software vendor offers a one-size-fits-

all solution, nor are all hoteling systems created 

equal. The goal is to find a platform that addresses 

your unique workplace designs and attributes, 

contain top data security protocols, is easy to 

implement and integrate, and provides action-

based analytics. 

You’ll likely find software that is strong in some 

areas but lacking in others. A few may offer great 

reservation management but fall short in data 

security. Buying the right hoteling software for 

your business requires careful research and asking 

the right questions of vendors who claim that their 

solution is “comprehensive” or “all-inclusive. 

To help guide your research, here are key 

components of the seven attributes of a top-rated 

hoteling system: 

Employee Experience
 · Easy to understand and use 

 · Allows employees to reserve, check in, 
cancel, and manage their reservations on 
both mobile and web applications 

 · Automatically schedules reservations on 
employees’ favorite calendar apps 

 · Sign-in functions simple to find and navigate 

 · Mirrors your company’s look and feel 

 · Brand Elements (Logos) 

 · Colors 

 · Fonts  

Administrator Controls
 · Reserve desks for individuals, groups, 

departments, etc.

 · Cancel all reservations due to crisis

 · Designate reservable desks by department, 
individuals, groups, or spaces

 · Integrate with badging and sensor systems

 · Restrict / deny access by individual, group, 
department, etc.

COVID-19
 · Supports contact tracing and social 

distancing 

 · Allows for quick notifications to employees 
about possible exposures 

 · Requires employees show a valid 
reservation before check-in is allowed 

 · Generates real-time reports on contact 
tracing 

 · Integrates with a CMMS or other system for 
hotel desk cleaning. Notifies Facilities when 
cleaning is needed; notifies Admin when 
cleaning is done

Integrations
 · Sync with popular mobile and desktop 

calendars (Outlook, Gmail, etc.) 

 · Integrate with your current workplace 
management systems, such as an IWMS or 
CMMS 

 · Connect to third-party applications, such as: 

 · Ticketing 

 · Work Orders/Issues

 · HR Systems 

 · Finance/Expense 

 · Intranet 

 · Services (Ridesharing, catering, etc.) 

Reporting and Analytics
 · Measure occupancy and capacity 

 · Analyze utilization metrics 

 · Booking length 

 · Types of employees who book 

 · Physical locations of popular/unpopular 
hotel desks 

 · COVID-19 contact tracing 

Stand Alone/Part of Existing Platform
 · Allows independent use, outside of other 

workplace management systems 

 · Integrates with existing systems, such as 
an IWMS or CMMS or workplace/space 
maangement system
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Security
 · Easy administrative control over employee 

sign-in. Integrates with single sign-on

 · Supports restricted access, what users can/
cannot see, and quick removal of violators, 
past employees, etc. 

 · Adheres to industry-standard data and 
information protocols 

 · Personal information collected 

 · Passive collection 

 · User data supplementation 

 · EU-US and Swiss-U.S. Privacy Shields 

 · General Data Protection Regulation 
(GDPR) 

 · SOC 2 

Implementation
 · Quick to launch: 3-4 weeks 

 · Vendor or self maanged?

 · Comprehensive, intuitive training 

 · Ongoing technical, use support 

Partner with a Vendor You Trust
You’ve done the research and identified several 

hoteling software options. There’s one more 

measurement: trust in the vendor. A software 

platform may provide the functions you need, but 

a reliable vendor partner may mean the difference 

between hoteling success and constant frustration. 

Part of your due diligence should include a careful 

assessment and qualification of each vendor’s 

customer and technical support services. Request 

detailed descriptions to see how a vendor 

manages each of these key areas: 

Post-Implementation 

 · Contract Questions 

 · Training Questions/Requests 

 · Adoption/Usage 

 · Administrative Charges 

 · Strategy Planning 

 · Product Updates 

 · How To’s 

 · Integrations 

 · Ongoing Follow-Up 

Technical Support 

 · Technical Questions 

 · Bugs 

 · Breaks 

 · Error Messages 

 · API Basics 

 · Platform Issues 

Ongoing Education 

 · Guides 

 · Best Practices 

 · Product Releases 

 · Videos 

 · Tutorials 

 · Integration Instructions 

A vendor that meets most, if not all, of these 

qualifications will not only be there to launch your 

hoteling solutions but also stay with you to ensure 

success. Make sure to choose a hoteling solution 

partner you can trust, who’s transparent about all 

aspects of your relationship, and reaches out to 

you – even when everything’s working well. 

For more information on how SpaceIQ can be your 

hoteling vendor of choice, visit https://spaceiq.

com/products/employee-experience/hoteling/ or 

request a demo.
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A software platform may provide the 

functions you need, but a reliable vendor 

partner may mean the difference between 

hoteling success and constant frustration
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Hoteling Software Request-for-Proposal Template
Below are key features critical to the success of any hoteling solution. All vendors are not created 
equal. Research and rate each vendor on how efficiently and effectively they perform each of the 
functions below. 
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